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From: kisookim@hctec.co.kr

Sent: June301é2003|~Monday 6:22 PM

To: MIKE C.I. KUO(CCS)

Cc: SCOTT WANG (CCS)

Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID:PP4TX-95C, AN03T2889

Dear Mr. Kuo,

Thank you for your email.

According to your comments, we've checked the original documents to com
pare two antennas

(original and change) and found that we've submitted the changed antenn
a specification in the

original application by our mistake.

So, the submitted antenna spec in this application(Class II Permissive
chane) is right.

We'd like to resubmit the original antenna spec as attached file.

As you can see the attached two antenna specs, there are almost same. (s
ame company)

The only difference is antenna size and gain.

We are really sorry to bother you.

If you have any further questions or comments, please do not hesitate t
o contact us.

Best Regards,

KiSoo Kim - HCT

> ————- Original Message-----
> From: CERTADM
> Sent: Monday, June 30, 2003 2:20 PM
> To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
> Subject: HYUNDAI CURITEL INC., FCC ID:PP4TX-95C, AN03T2889

> Notice content
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> Question #1: This is Class II permissive change filing. Per the des
cription
> in the test report, the antenna has been changed. However, by compar
ing to
> the original filing with this Class II permissive change filing, the
antenna
> specification document submitted are identical. Please provide a det
ail
> description to disclose the differences between the original filing a
nd this
> Class II permissive change.

> Technical review will be continued after receiving your reply to abov
e
> question.

> Best Regards

> Mike Kuo
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can con
tinue
> on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
> information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
> application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please
note
> that partial responses increase processing time and should not be sub
mitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be dire
cted to
> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
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